
From: ATF 	i 

To: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
CC: 	 Reich, Steven (ODAG); Rubenstein, Steve R. (ATF); I_ 	ATF 	i _i 
Sent: 	 7/20/2011 1:37:03 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: Hearing Invitation Letter and Subpoena 

DP 

ATF 

Associate Chief Counsel (Field Operations and Information) 

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives 

U.S. Department of Justice 

99 New York Ave. NE 

Rm. 6E-441 

Washington, DC 20226 

AT F 
WARNING: This electronic transmission is intended only for the person(s) named above. It may 
contain information that is confidential and protected from disclosure by the attorney-client 
privilege and/or work product doctrine or exempt from disclosure under other applicable laws. 
Any use, distribution, copying or other disclosure by any other person is strictly prohibited. 
Do not forward or re-transmit without the permission of sender or ATF Chief Counsel's Office. 
If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender at the number or 
e-mail above. 

ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT PRIVILEGED DOCUMENT 

ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION 

******* 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the 
addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain 
Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from 
being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail 
message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, 
Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly 
prohibited. 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) [mailto:Matthew.Axelrod@usdoj.gov]  

DOJ-FF-51133 



Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2011 1:24 PM 
To: L 	ATF 	 J. 
Cc: Reich, Steven (ODAG) (JMD) 
Subject: FW: Hearing Invitation Letter and Subpoena 

Thanks, Barry. I'm cc'ing Steve Reich, who has the oversight portfolio (including on Fast and 
Furious) in ODAG. 

From: L 	ATF 

Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2011 1:22 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
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

From: Brandon, Thomas E. 
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2011 11:36 AM 
To: F 	ATF 	i 

Cc: Chait, Mark R.; Atteberry, Thomas G.; L 	ATF 	! Cowan, Greg L. 
Subject: Fw: Hearing Invitation Letter and Subpoena 

DOJ-FF-51134 



Barry, 

FYI. 

Tom 

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

From: Cowan, Greg L. 
To: Brandon, Thomas E.; Atteberry, Thomas G.; Anarumo, Joseph A.; Palmer, Douglas R. 
Sent: Wed Jul 20 11:34:52 2011 
Subject: FW: Hearing Invitation Letter and Subpoena 

Wall's subpoena 

Greg L. Cowan 

Senior Special Agent, Phoenix I 

AT F 
L._ 

greg.cowan@atf.gov  

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

DOJ-FF-51135 



Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly 
prohibited. 

From: L 	ATF 
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2011 6:29 AM 
To: Cowan, Greg L. 
Subject: Fw: Hearing Invitation Letter and Subpoena 

Fyi 

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

From Castor Stephen 
To: t 	ATF 

Cc: Kerner, Henry ; Davis, Carlton 
Sent: Tue Jul 19 18:36:46 2011 
Subject: Hearing Invitation Letter and Subpoena 

Hello Jose 

Attached are a letter of invitation and a subpoena for testimony Chairman Issa authorized for 
you. 

I understand from my colleagues Henry Kerner and Carlton Davis that you have agreed to accept 
service of this subpoena by e-mail. 

If this is not the case, please let me know, and we can make alternative arrangements for 
service. 

If you could confirm receipt of this email, we would appreciate it. 

Thank you, 

Steve 

Steve Castor 

Committee on Oversight and Gov't Reform 

Rep. Darrell Issa, Chairman 

DOJ-FF-51136 



U.S. House of Representatives 

202-225-5074 

DOJ-FF-51137 
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